ROCHESTER INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY Rochester &, New York STUDENT COUNCIL MINUTES April 25, 1963

The meeting was called to order by the President, Russ Trimble. Roll was taken and following were absent-

Inter. Affairs Lehmbeck	Organ. Affairs Beard	Finan. Sec.	Art & Design McDemald	Business O'Brien Schuster-
Chemistry Zando	Electrical Skillman	Retail. Saden	Print. Sholley	bauer B hi ss

The minutes of the previous meeting were approved as corrected; Forensic is having an Oratorical Contest; Gary Froud (Bus.), William Bliss (Bus.), and Joann: Engle (A&D) are newly elected representatives.

Annual Reports were given by the Hockey, Club, Chess Club, TECHMILA, and WITR Radio.

DIVISION REPORTS

An open cocktail party will be held Saturday night of Spring Weekend from 7-9:30 at the Men's Dorm. The Friday's three minute skits will be held in the SAC School lawn, the Quad, or the gym according to the weather. Tickets for the Weekend vill be sold to the student body on May 2, at a 10% discount.

Publicity and Publications - Jack Dodgen
Vahpnseers are needed to help with the Banquet Programs and the Student Council Handbook.

Campus Activities - Dan Hedberg
The Awards Banquet will be held 6PM, Tuesday, April 30, at the Carriage House. Dean Cole will be the guest speaker.

COMMITTEE REPORTS

The Marathon Dance was a success. Tom O'Malley, Sue Banks, Bill Marx, and Fran Saguello remained active 22 hoursaand 43 minutes.

New Campus Day will be May 30 starting at 2 PM. The day will include work parties, games, food and drink. Volunteers to assist in the planning are needed.

Teaching Effectiveness - Only 7% of the Pop Cuizzes have been returned.

Constitution Committee - It was referred to the Committee that the proposed Bill of Rights and the Student Association Philosophy be added to the Constitution.

Frief CCUN reports from the recent Washington and New York trips were stated. Written material regarding the conferences will be made available at the Union.

BUSINESS

Old - none

was tabled that the following be accepted as the 1963-64 TECHMILA Staff - Editor-Chief-- William R. Kelly; Associate Editor - Carl Wurzer; Printing Editor - Stanley Dratewka; Art Editor - Steven Swingley; and Photo Editor - David Spindel.

It was passed that class rings be delivered on May 15, of each year for seniors of

MUDENT COUNCIL MINUTES con't - 4/25/63

the following year.

nominations for the 1963-64 Division Heads were Internal Affairs - William Wing; Lanizational Affairs - James Black; Social - Dean Crawford, Angel Pilato, and Denis Litchen; Publicity and Publications - Cecil Previdi; Campus Activities - Dan Hedberg; Recording Secretary - Gail DeRyke.

ANNOUN CEMENTS

ayone interested in participating in a Thanksgiving trip by bus to New York City, blease contact Jim Black.

Hease write more accurate newsletter and get them in the Secretary's folder by mesday at 12.

the Student Union now offers free coffee, television, and automatic door closers.

here will be an Executive meeting April 27, at 9AM.

The Budget will come to the floor May 2.

Committee Reports are due May 16.

Division Reports are due May 30.

The meeting was adjourn at 8:15.

Respectfully submitted,

Kitty Corti, Secretary